

Minutes
Traffic and Circulation Committee Meeting
Thursday, July 14th at the NCSB Board Room 148 South Wilson
9:00 to 11:00 am

Present: Peggy Cox, Bonnie Eisner, Dan Gaddis, Vince McCarthy

Public Works: None

Public Comment: Need for tree trimming at Willow and Juniper

Old Business

1) Status of Willow Road, Phase II project.
Schedule for next month

2) Review of Traffic and Circulation portion of Excelsior DEIR.
Motion made by Bonnie Eisner and seconded by Vince McCarthy to draft a response to the Traffic and Circulation Component of the DEIR and request SCAC to allow it be forwarded as a response to the DEIR. Motion carried.

3) Has the traffic study for the Community Clinic been completed and if so, what are the conclusions?
Schedule for next month

4) Have traffic light changes at Tefft and Mary effective?
Schedule for next month

5) Proposed no parking zone on Southland near Honey Grove.
Schedule for next month

New Business

6) Roundabouts at Cienega Street and Halcyon and SR 1 and Halcyon.
Schedule for next month

1) Speeding Problem on Branch Street.
Will Mention to Highway Patrol at SCAC meeting

2) Speeding on Mesa through Woodlands.
Will Mention to Highway Patrol at SCAC meeting

7) Are there any results from the recent traffic counts around Nipomo?
Schedule for next month

Next Meeting August 11th, 2011